



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001

75
आजादी का
अमृत महोत्सव

No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2026/ 704

Dated: - 21/07/2026

To,

The Executive Engineer (Engineering Cell),
Delhi Technological University,
Shahbad Daulatpur, Bawana Road, Delhi-110042

Subj.:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of Academic Area of Delhi Technological University located at Shahbad Daulatpur, Bawana Road, Delhi-110042.

Sir,

This has reference to DFS online portal application no. 52026052903261 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the said building was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 29/06/2026 in the presence of Pardeep Yadav (J.E. Electric) to check compliance of shortcomings issued by this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/2026/College/136 dated 16/02/2026.

During the course of inspection, it has been observed that the college management has rectified some of the shortcomings, the status is under as: -

S. no.	Shortcomings	Status
1.	The Staircases door width of 92 cm is provided against the requirements of 1.50 m	Not yet rectified
2.	Hose Reel Hose is provided but not functional	Rectified
3.	Terrace level fire pump capacity of 450 LPM is provided but not functional	Rectified
4.	Terrace level fire water tank inspection could not be carried out because the inspection ladder is not provided at terrace level.	Rectified
5.	Exit & Floors signage's is not provided at strategic location in the building	Not yet rectified

In view of the above, the application for issuance of Fire safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage & **rejected**. You are advised to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this department & till such time occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at your own risk and responsibility.

Yours faithfully,



(S.K. Dua)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

